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Message Status: Opened

To: Cheftwan cheftwan@mail house. gov

Sent Thu Mar 10 2010005AM :
Reov: Thy, M 10, 2011 905 AM PELEAGE M PART B
From: Huma Abedin AbedinH{@state gov

Subject: Re: Min Schedule 3/10/11 Thursday

At 10 wil be in ravbum

From: Abedin, Huma

To: Cheftwan@mailhouse.gov' <Cheftwan@mail house.qov>
Sent; Thu Mar 10 09:02:11 2011

Subject: Fu; Mini Schedule 3/10/11 Thursday

[m inaybum

From: Jloty, Lauren C

To: 't <HDR22@clintonemal.com>

Cc: Abedin, Huma

Sent: Thu Mar 10 08:00:57 2011
Subject: Mini Schedule 3/10/11 Thursday

§:30am DEPART Private Residence *En route Rayburn House Office Building
9:30em STAFF CALL *En toute Raburn Hovse Offce Building
§:50am ARRIVE Raybum House Office Buiding

10:00 oz TESTIMONY BEFORE HOUSE APPROPS SUBCMIE ONSTATE,
1200 pm FOREIGN OPERATIONS & RELATED PROGRAMS 2359 Ragbonn

12:05 pm{f) DEPART Rayburm House Office Building *En toute State Department
12:25 pm ) ARRIVE State Departenent

12:30 pm OFICE TIME
130 Seeretary's Offee
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130pm CALL wITALIAN M FRANCO FRATTIN
[45pm Seertary's Offce

143y OFFICE TIME
0 Secretary's Office

300pm BILATERAL w/CHILEAN FOREIGN MINISTER ALFREDO MORENO
320pm Secretary's Conference Room *Offcia photo n East Hall preceding,

320pm PRESS PRE-BRIEF
325 Secretary’s Outer Office

325pm JOINT PRESS AVAILABILITY wiCHILEAN IM ALFREDO MORENO
333 pm- Treaty Rootn

340pm OFFICE TIME
00pm Secretary’s Office

400pm MEETING wAMBASSADOR MARC GROSSMAN
430 pm Seeretary's Office
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